

# Whitstone Parish Council

Minutes for the Meeting  
Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> March 2022

**1. Public question time** (15 minutes allowed for this)

None

CC Chopak gave the following update;  
See Annual Parish Meeting report

**2. Councillor's present**

The Meeting was opened by Chairman Cllr Furse with 4 Councillors present; Martyn, Hopper, Collins & Orchard in attendance Barry Jordan Locum Clerk & CC N Chopak

**3. To receive Apologies for absence with reasons** **21/61**

Cllr Horn (Working)

**4. To receive Declarations of Interest & Approve Dispensations** **21/62**

None

**5. To receive and approve the Minutes of:** **21/63**

Cllr Martyn proposed that the minutes of Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> February 2022 be signed as a true and correct record, this was seconded by Cllr Collins, and it was agreed

**6. To receive Clerk's report on Matter's Arising:** **21/64**

The clerk reported that an email had been received from the Jacobstow Scouts and Guides requesting that the approved grant of £500 be paid. Cllr Martyn proposed that it be paid, this was seconded by Cllr Orchard and agreed **21/54**

**7. Planning Applications**

None

**7. Decisions** **21/55**

None

**8. Portfolio Reports:** **21/56**

**a. Footpaths** – Cllr Furse proposed that the Clerk sign the grass cutting for the village, this was seconded by Cllr Hopper and agreed.

Cllr Furse proposed that Darren Humble be retained to cut the footpaths for the coming year, this was seconded by Cllr Orchard and agreed

Cllr Furse proposed that the Clerk complete an EOI for street 2 to 5 lights to be installed on the B3254 from the Village Hall toward Whitstone Head

**b. Localism/Parish Plan/BAN** – nothing to report

**c. Parish Hall** – The hall committee met last night and it was reported that the PC is not booking the meeting room for meetings, Cllr Collins to check what is outstanding, Clerk instructed to book the hall for future meetings

There is a space at the back of the car park for picnic tables at a cost of £950 each and they hope to have them in place before the Queens Platinum jubilee

**d. Grants** – none

**9. Correspondence** **21/57**

Email from Chris Monk CC stating that footpath Whitstone 6 will be closed due to a large number of dangerous trees and they are liaising with the land owner for their removal

**10. Agenda Items** **21/58**

1. To discuss Queen's Platinum Jubilee Celebrations.

Cllr Hopper proposed that 108 Jubilee mugs be purchased at a cost of £5.50 each those that are not given to the children of the parish will be sold, this was seconded by Cllr Orchard and agreed.

It was further proposed by Cllr Furse that the writing on the back will state "presented by Whitstone Parish Council" this was seconded by Cllr Orchard and agreed.

Other events for the Jubilee, Thursday 2<sup>nd</sup> June there will be the lighting of the Beacon with a bar and bar-b-que

Saturday 4<sup>th</sup> June there will be a High Tea at the village hall or somewhere outside if the weather permits, with children's sports, tug'o'war etc

And on the Sunday there will be bell ringing at 19.52

Clerk to book the hall for the 4<sup>th</sup> June

## 11. Accounts

21/59

### 11.a Balances 31<sup>st</sup> January

Current Account £ 11,626.16

#### Community Benefit

Reserve Account £ 56,013.01

CCLA £45,000.000

### 11b. To approve Accounts for Payment

B Jordan Locum Clerk	Wages	Chq 731	£150.08
Jacobstow Scouts and Guides	Grant	Chq 732	£500.00

It was proposed by Cllr Orchard, seconded by Cllr Hopper and agreed that the cheques be paid, and this was agreed

#### To note Income

## 12. Items for April

21/60

Grass Cutting  
The meeting closed at 20.20